
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 7/12/2011 11:31:30 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: In case u have any comment, forwarding this. 
Attachments: 	 image008.gif; image007.gif; image006.gif; image005.gif; ATT00001.txt; 2011-07-11 DEI & Grassley 

to Holder-DOJ - ATF witness shared drive access due 7-18.pdf 

AP is picking this up. 

From: Yost, Pete [mailto:PYOST@ap.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Subject: In case u have any comment, forwarding this. 

From: Watkins, Becca [mailto:becca.watkins@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 09:33 AM 
Subject: 2011-07-11 DEI & Grassley to Holder-DOJ - ATF witness shared drive access due 7-18 

Attached is a letter from Chairman Issa to Holder asking why Justice would be providing 
information to Committee witnesses. 

So that they can corroborate their stories with Justice talking points, perhaps? Or is it 
simply to get everyone on the same page in a benign way? 

Becca Glover Watkins 

Press Secretary 

House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 

Chairman Darrell Issa 

Rayburn 2157 

202.731.7234 - Blackberry 

202.225.0037 - Press 

202.225.5074 - Committee Main 

becca.watkins@mail.house.gov  

http:// oversight.house.gov/ <http://republicans.oversight.house.gov/> 
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